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MR MILLER Barr1ngton.Grant

BARRINGTON GRANT _
hav1ng been duTy sworn test1f1ed as foTTows
-MR,_MILLER Your Honor before the Court-

Mr. Barrington Grant. He 1s here today to pTead gu11ty to ‘

;;;;;

three 1nd1ctments that have been true b111ed They re
be1ng handed up by the cTerk aTong.w1th sentenc1ng sheets.'

There s a negot1ated sentenoe on the generaT sess1ons

_ charge those three 1nd1ctments . There is also.a probat1on_4

v1oTat1on that Mr Graham*w111~ta1k,tovthe"Court aboutvat

_the appropr1ate t1me

There is no negot1atnon w1th regard to the ‘-T
probat]on VjoTat1on as1de from: the fact that the
negotiatedfsentenc5§on~thegGS;charges s, that those'
sentences WTTTfbe;concurrentbandgooncurrent_w1th}the;
prdbationivioTatton.andTit WtTT,be.for'EiyearSJ~ E
| | THE-COURT. ‘You' re Barr1ngton Wayne¥Grant sdr?i-

THE' DEFENDANT :: ¢ »;.'s_ir;;:i el :

THE COURT ATT r1ght I have three 1nd1ctments

one - 1nd1ctment charges that 1n BarnweTT County on or about

June 8, 2017 you unTawfuTTy and know1ngTy possessed a

~sto]en p1st01 spec1f1ca11y a h1gh po1nt 380 ca11ber §%;.'
beTong1ng to Rashonda W1111ams Upon your arra1gnment on
this charge 1t appears that you w1sh to enter a plea of 'f

.gu11ty under North CaroT1na versus ATford ; 1s that rjght?
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—THE DEFENDANT -Yes;lsin;‘, — |
THE COURT I have another 1nd1ctment that charges’

that in- BarnweTT County on about : June 8 2017, you

'know1n91y and un1awfu11y processed a h1gh point 380

firearm, hav1ng prev1ousTy been conv1cted of attempted

murder.' Upon your arra1gnment on th1s charge, it appears

that you w1sh to- enter a plea of gu11ty under North -

CaroT1na versus ATford to possess1on of a f1rearm by a.

person conv1cted of a v1oTent fe]ony, is that r1ght ir.
THE DEFENDANT: Yes;'sir.l o | |
THE COURT: And f1na11y,AI'have an 1nddctment that

charges that in: BarnweTT County on or about June 8 2017
f

- you know1ng1y and un1awfu11y:possessed an RG Industr1es 22

ca11ber f1rearm hav1ng prev1ous1y been attempted of murder
Upon your arra1gnment on. th1s charge 1t.appears that you
wish to enter’a p]ea of gu11tyuunder:North Carolina versus
ATford to possession of adfirearm'by a;person_convicted 6}
a v101ent feTony, is that correct sir.. - y}{,‘°'

" THE: DEFENDANT " Yes, sir. L

THE COURT MsJ ATvez . have. you fuTTy exp1a1ned to
your cT1ent the nature and eTements of ‘the offense h15'
poss1b1e pun1shment and5h1s constltut1ona1 r1ghtsv1n01ud1ng
trial by‘jury7‘ : ‘ | | |

MS. ALVEZ: -Y> sir.

-THE.COURT Have you exp1a1ned to him the nature
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‘client? .© =

and'ramifications'of an A]ford p1ea2.§‘

: : R
~MS. ALVEZ: Yes, sir. |

THE COURT;A:Are_youasattsfied thatﬁhe understands, h
al? that7 | | o R
MS: ALVEZ;;‘Yes;~sir:Q -
iTHE(COURTJ' You be]ieveyit's.an appropriateicase
for an Alford.plea? T I L
“MS. ALVEZ: “Yes, sir. A
THE COURT: " A1l right. Mr,'Grant;Atoday‘are you
under the influence -- | B ) 7‘~ ihl;
MS. ALszi} Judge, may‘i'say'something tofmy*
(The defendantjwas conferring w1th his attorneyZ)"

MR MILLER: ~And, Your Honor, ‘I believe that

'there s a d1screpancy H1s rap sheet;jndicatedrhepwas', .
'conv1cted of attempted murder howeven;'probation'has to1dmﬁ
me that he 1s on --’actua11y on probat1on for assau]t and 5ﬁ:’
"battery of a h1gh and aggravated nature for a conv1ct1on ‘

He got convicted of.that ;1t was the same conv1ct1on date

as the date 11sted

Your Honor we wou]d - 1t 1s a1so a v1o1ent

‘fe]ony,,so it wou]dn t change anyth1ng about the charge it

wou1d Just be that - 1t was AB HAN conv1ct1on as opposed to

~an attempted murder conv1ct1on And we' wou]d ask that the

1nd1ctment be amended to ref1ect AB HAN for the conv1ct1on‘
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as opposed to attempted murder.
| 'MS. ALVEZ: _That 1is correct, ‘Your Honor .
THE COURT: Are you in agreement?

'MS. ALVEZi Yes,~sir}

THE COURT: Will you wa1ve presentment to the grand

;]ury 1f I change that7

(The defendant was conferr1ng with ‘his attorney )

MS. ALVEZ: Yes; sir, he waives presentment to the

grand jury due to that change

(The 1nd1ctments were 1n1t1a1ed by the defendant )
" THE COURT: A1l‘right.v Mr. Grant, the on1y“th1ngj
that's been changed now is that you are-p1ead1ng/gu11ty ‘

l

under North Caro11na versus: Alford w1th v1o1ent fe10n1es on

‘Indictment 25 and 26 or assau]t and. battery of a- h1gh and
"aggravated nature rather. than attempted murder is that’

.your understand1ng7 o ‘,3‘3' S B ;ﬁ

THE DEFENDANT Yes, sir. e |
.THE_COURT: A11 right. - I've got to ask you a lot -

- of questions; If I ask you~anyth1ngeyou dqn't_understand,

let me know. Ifayeu want}te stepgandftaTk to»yourjlamyer,

" let me knew. A1l right? Okay? L

‘THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. K |
. THE COURT: - A1 right.  Today are you under -the

influence of any medicine, alcohol, drug,lanything,that
_ DR o

‘advereely affects_your:thtnking? e -
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)THE.DEFENDANT No ;<ir;oo,\y

THE COURT f Do you have phySTcaT or mentaT probTems

lfthat affect your tthang today7

THE DEFENDANT N'J'sjr.ﬁ

_gi THE COURT Arevyou cTear headed you know what

. THE DEFENDANT - Yes ;[STF,;‘ , L N
THE COURT . Now North CaroTTna versus ATford is a

case that stands for the propOSTtTon that somebody can

;enter a pTea of gu11ty w1thout amettTng the truth of the L

-

lunderTyTng charge You know that7 )

THE. DEFENDANT Y ,,sTr.,iz7V1,' : =
THE COURT In order for me to Tet somebody pTead

gu11ty under ATford certaTn tthgs have to eXTst ‘The]f'E

»}fTrst Ts that you ve been prov1ded WTth the eVTdence that
‘the State has agaTnst you You know what Tt Ts that the

JState Tntends to put before the Jury 1f you went to trTaT?

" THE DEFENDANT ;Yés}”gjraz_““;'“, L
THE‘COURT' You evaTuate that and Tn evaTuatTng Tt

: you¥determ1ne that there s a substantTaT TTkeTThood that 1f

you went to trTaT, you d- be conVTcted of these tthgs ’AhdfT"

<=}

'rather than run that rTSk you want to take the benef1t of .

"*some pTea bargaTn the State has offered to you e“qu-]iaa

.'";,

i'understand aTT that7'

| _,THE_DEFENDANT.fAYeéj.sTF;Q.flffy; g
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—THE COURT You beliéve that s what's going on in |

your case7 ' e
” | THE DEFENDANT : Yes;istr}‘.ifZO’ ‘ ST
THE COURT Okay Nowh you need to understand that
;,an Alford pTea 1s a cr1m1na1 conv1ct1on It goes aga1nst
’,your record._ It has all the same : consequences as- a reguTar
aguﬁTty'pTea;-you_know that?fug; o s B T
B - THE DEEENDANTFaersﬁ'é?f;a,jig_~f..*_; i SR
" THE COURT Now when you enter these pTeas y§U‘
,g1ve up 1mportant r1ghts,x1n01ud1ng your r1ght to rema1n
»s11ent and your r1ght to a{)ury tr1a1 Do you understand7
- THE DEFENDANT: }ves,'sir;.»,,eﬂ " o
il ftit'f THE COURT'; If you want a- ]ury tr1a1 yOUtre S
presumed to be 1nnocent The State has to. prove you gu11ty
_:beyond a reasonab]e doubt to conv1ct you and you get to
se ‘4 hear and have your attorney cross exam1ne every
H5w1tness aga1nst you you know a11 that7 |
THE DEFENDANT Yes,‘sjr;«-:;‘ . N |
r‘ THE COURT If youventer th1s pTea you give up aTT
,those r1ghts : You g1ve up defenses you g1ve up cha11enges
I-»‘vto ev1dence You understand? - ‘ |
THE IEFENDANT 'Yes{vstr;gl L
THE COURT Do you want a ]ury tr1a1 on any of
;these cases? Lo | 1 | R | IR
o THE DEFENDANT ~No, sir. .
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THE COURT Okay;"f“mrgoing'to ask the 'solicitor's -

4

office to tell me what their versien ef what happened is.

When‘they finish' I'm not go1ng to ask you-if that's true,

but I'm going to ask 'you 1f that s what you understand they

“would 1ntend*tofprovevif you went to’tria],'a11 right?

 THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir:
~ THE COURT: . Okay.. Mr. Millér. |
MR. MILLER: Thank;you, Yoﬁr Honor:' May 1t_p1ease
the Court. 'On March 21st of 2017, ofticers with the State

Law Enforcement-Divteien and the'BarnWe11'County Sheriff's

"Office, acting upon'a‘tib,;bdnducted a traffic stop on a
,Dddge Ram pick-up truck;’eThat pick-up truck was stopped

‘after a traffic,V101ation andfessent1a11y\the tip was that

the defendant would be receiving a'quantity of1mar1fuana

through the U.S. mail. The vehicle was”stopped. It was

" searched. A small quantity of marijuana was found .during

the course ofﬁthe,search,and,the,defendant-wasfcited”for
simple possession of marijuana.

‘Thereafter, on May 1st of 2017, officers with the

' State Law Enforcementhivision,Aand.Jaeper‘County's
Sheriff's Office and the Ridgeland Police Department »

. conducted a surveillance and a traffic stop.on a'Nissan

Altima that was be1ng driven by a subJect 1ater identified
as Casey Cason Jones -

MS.-ALVEZ Judge .I'm going to objecttto this
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coming in. None of this is relevant to this particular

case“ I believe this. 1s'a11 in reference to the charges
that are still pend1ng aga1nst h1m ~And as such, I,wou1d '
argue that it's un re]evant to these proceedings and I

would ask the Court to 1imit his recitation to the Barnwell

~charges that Mr. Grant is pleading guilty to.

MR. MILLER' -~ And,. Your Honor a11 of th1s 1s

re1evant to the fact that there was 1ater a search warrant

that was executed at‘the defendant,s-house where the guns

_that aré the underlying basis for this charge -- were found

and taken into evidence. \
MS. ALVEZ: . Judge, Ivrespectfu11y,zconstdering thjs
case arose when the SLED agent, who 'is the agent for the.

other two cases, -actually contacted probation and said that

“heé had a confidential informant who said that:

,Mr.iBarrington Grant had:guns and drugs in his house.

N

~ Those two charges have noth1ng to do with th1s --
THE COURT.: Just te11 me about the Barnwell case.
MR. MILLER: Your Honor, on June the 7th o
{(There was abpause in the proceed1ngs.)

“MR. MILLER On June'7th of 2017, Agent Arial, who

had been prev1ous1y involved with the defendant, contacted

the Barnwe1T County Probation Off1ce 'spec1f1ca11y Agent

Graham, and br1efed him on his contacts that he had had
&

with this defendant. Based upon that, on June the 8th,
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Agent-Graham accompan1ed by the Barnwe11 County Sher1ff s
:gOff1ce went to the res1dent - res1dence of the defendant

fwh1ch was -”Caro1 Dr1ve Apartment - 1n BarnweH When

they got there to the res1dence off1cers sme]]ed what

g'--AweH ~they be11eved it was com1ng from the

_a1r cond1t1on1ng un1t that: was in- the bu11d1ng, 1n*the

w1ndow of the bu11d1ng h' 5*;j ’h‘ ;' , f‘\u

Based upon that the off1cers 1ooked in some trash

cans that were’nearby, saw some other 1tems in those trash ,

~

- cans that. they . thought were cons1stent with the

'd1str1but1on -of mar1]uana and narcot1cs They -- the

sher1ff s off1ce went and obta1ned a search warrant

~they . 1dent1f1ed as.the sme11 of fresh mar1]uana com1ng from'”

Once they - got the search warrant they d1d a search’

of the house "They 1ocated 1ns1de the house the. H1gh

Point ".380 ca11ber handgun and the RG s Industr1es 22,

‘hca11ber handgun Subsequent 1nvest1gat1on revea1ed that.

the h1gh po1nt 380 ca11ber handgun had been sto1en Your

Honor -as you are aware- from ‘the 1nd1ctments and every --

11s on probat1on current1y for the assau1t and battery of a
~high andaaggravated‘nature~arrest He is. proh1b1ted from

owning any type- of handguns or any type of gun or

ammun1t1on.i And,those p1sto1s.wou1d qua11fy for that

offense.

a11 the’ pr1or d1scuss1ons out in-the ha]]way, the defendantl‘ '
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" haven't told me about. You understand?

~The ..nCaro]'Drjve ts;in:Barnwe11 County.

ThE COURT'oVOKay'~ Mr. Grant, is that what. you
understand the State wou1d 1ntend to prove on these .
charges7 e o -

. THE DEFENDANT ‘Yes, sir.

THE COURT" Has anybody forced you, threatened you,

coerced you 1n ‘any way to get you to p]ead against your

‘ w1117

THE DEFENDANT No, sir.
THEACOURT Any p]ea barga1n ‘the State made w1th

you, any agreement about dropp1ng a charge reduc1ng a

© charge, recommendjng a sentence, anyth1ng 11ke that they,
have to ‘tell me about it on the record in-open court, the

- court reporter‘has to take it .down, or you lose what they

) -

}

'THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. | R

:THE COURT:: A11~right So what s the p1ea -
agreement? You want to state it aga1n7' I

'MR MILLER' Your, Hdnor - the p1ea‘—> the negotiated

p1ea is 5 years on each charge to run concurrent and also

- to run concurrent ‘with whatever probat1on v1o1at1on the
.*Court 1mposes as far as -- or whatever sentence the Court

,1mposes as a resu]t of h1s probat1on violation.

: THE COURT ~Ms: A1vez, is that your understand1ng

of the plea agreement?
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WS ALVEZ. Yes, ST |
" THE COU&T: ‘N6W;-dde3'he have chargé$ pending
anyWhere”eise?: "‘¢ ‘ o ) ~‘ ‘\ | |
" MR. MILLER: He does, Your Honor.
THE COURTg‘ fhdse aren't:part of this?
MR. MILLER: No, sir. -
THE COURT; Is'that your Undefstanding; Ms.}A]vez?
‘ MS. ALVEZ:. Yes,.sjr.“ - - |
J THE® COURT:. So‘othérrthan what's on the record,

-

- Mr. GFant, has" anybody promised qpything to get you to

plea?

THE DEFENDANT: No,:sir.

THE COURT: Are you fully satisfied with your ‘
attorney? o

'THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir..

"~ THE CQURT: 'Anythfng-you want her to do on the case -

for you -- on thesé'caées, that she has not done?
THE DEFENDANT: Sir? - |
THE COURT: Is there ‘anything yoy wanted her to do;

"talk to witnesses, do research, give you advice, anything

ag él1 that your‘Tawyer could do on these céses or the
probation case thatlsﬁe-hasn}t‘done? : é |
\ THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Now,‘éach of these offenses is a

felony.. Eaéh bafries‘up to 5 years in prison and a $2,000
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fine. You understand that?

} : .
THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You lose the weaponé; you_understand

~that?

'THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE 'COURT: = In South Carolina anything over 3 years
is a fe1ony; you understand? ‘

THE DEFENDANT: - Yes, sir. |

THE COURT:l'Okay. Now, to these chafges; fhey had
a,mistake oh.the-indictmeqt, as you know. And you;vé

Waived‘your presentment on those. You have a right to have

~the gkand jury review those charges, in other words have

: them go back to the grand jury again\wjth assault and

battery high and aggravated, rather than attempted murder

on {t. If you wantedAthat done, at 1east’12 of the 18

grand jurors would have to agree fhétAyour probably guilty

and the case would stop there; you khow that. . |
~ THE DEFENDANT: VYes, sir.

- THE COURT: 'The.paperS'indicate you're giving up
\ .

. ‘ ' , - . ’
“.that -right. Is that your own dedisjon, made of your own

free will?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Okay. Tell me his prior criminal
recbrd, please. C

'MR. MILLER: Your Honor;\he had a criminal
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factua1 bas1s for each p1ea

Apossess1on of a 1oaded f1rearm It was a- ]uven11e .

of New York State 2006,4cr1m1na] possess1on ofa

'contro11ed substance ZOOTﬁﬂassauTtgin the‘secondhdegree

with 1ntent to cause.seriOusnperSOna1- physiCa1 injury;

2007 cr1m1na1 possess1on of a contro11ed substance 2010

”arrest 2014 cr1m1na1 possess1on of a contro11ed

substance cr1m1na1 trespass ‘on pub11c hous1ng, t1mes two
By

~in 2014 bail ]ump1ng ane the th1rd degree 1n 2000 —-\h1s

South Caro11na record 1s the assau1t and battery of a h1gh

. and aggravated nature wh1ch was 1n 2014 and the possess1on

-- s1mp1e possess1on of mar1]uana from May 22nd of 2017
THE COURT A11 r1ght Mr:: Grant s made .a free
know1ng, vo1untary, and 1nte111gent dec1s1on to wa1ve

presentment to the grand Jury and enter h1s p1eas of guilty

advantage of a p1ea barga1n offered to h1m by the State
wh1ch has been announced on. the record »

"He's made h1s dec1s1on upon adv1ce of counse1 with

211 whom he s fully sat1sf1ed The Court f1nds there s a

. ;"_:J"‘

A11 r1ght. Te11 me- about h1s probat1on case.
o ,
MR. GRAHAM May I approach Your Honor7

;THEVCOURTE‘.Sure.'.'

<adJud1cat1on 1n 2004 out of New York S AT of these are’ out

‘criminal possess1on of a contro]]ed substance and- res1st1ng

hunder North- Caro11na versus A1ford He is do1ng SO, to take
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(Handing a document to.the COurtr)

. THE COURTFf State'has‘pictures,'have‘yOU'seen it?
M. ALVEZ: No,.sir. . I
ﬁIs‘it_the,same;thing{-; . fi S .ﬁ-r‘

MR. GRAHAM:- Yes, ma'am, yes. |

- THE COURT: _Mr. Graham? | -
1”MR GRAHAM _Yes, str, Your{Honor if it p1eases

the. Court M¢ Barr1ngton Grant is current1y on’ probat1on

for. AB HAN and rece1ved a sentence of 20 years- suspended to
\

_t1me served wh1ch was 10 months and four- years.probat1on.

Mr Barr1ngton has 11 pr1or v1o1at1ons He"hasa11;pos1tive
drug tests for mar1]uana

"His current v1o1at1ons are as fo11ows 'Warrant

w0617020 he fa11ed to fo11ow the adv1se and 1nstruct1ons
of h1s agent by be1ng €dn possess1on of two handguns on June‘

_>8 '2017 'Probat1on agents a1ong-w1th the Barnwell"

Sher1ff s 0ff1ce conducted a home v1s1t of sub]ect R
res1dence'and a..22 revo]ver-and a. 380 automat1c p1sto1
was recovered laying. on the bed in open view; by . be1ng in
possess1on of four other bu11ets that were located in a
p1ast1c bag in a'drawer by be1ng in possess1on of drug
parapherna11a as found by off1cers in -an ashtray that
contained mar1]uana,buds, and hjs‘home\was reeking of
marijuana; by'fa11jng;to pay‘aicourt'ordered fine, being'

$60 in arrears ‘and by fa111ng;to pay -DNA fee.

T
v

-~ .
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He had a second: v1o1at1on c1tat1on C0617020

'SubJect failed to fo]]ow the adv1ce and 1nstruct1on<by

‘ bond1ng out -of- the Jasper County Detent1on Center on May

10th and fa111ng to not1fy agent of be1ng arrested
‘ . 0n Warrant 17 A2710200187 for the offense of

[

manufactur1ng mar1Juana with 1ntent to d1str1bute and by '

'_fa111ng to not1fy his off1cer of the arrest,'and by failing

ot

to'pay fees, Your Honor .

\

- THE COURT ' Has he been -on probat1on before7 -

MR GRAHAM Notvio'myfknowJedge, YourvHonon,-'Not‘ﬂ

‘1n South Caro11na

THE COURT: 0k3y115M A1vez ' o
MS. ALVEZ: 'YourTHonor fmay I have the paperwork
that. probation handed to-you?-tr o | i
. THE COURT: sure |
- Ms. ALVEZ Thank you
3{: Judge, may 1t p1ease the Court
| THE.COURT., ‘Yes, ma'am: o
f:MS.'ALVEZ:,.Mr;iCrant is 29 years o1d. He -- his
residence is 1n'Ca$tee1dl§outh Caro11na :with —-vwhere'his
s1ster res1des I have spoken to his: fam11y, they ve been .

here every t1me Mr. Grant has appeared Hin. court However

vI was not -- the numbers were not 1n serv1ce and I wasn t

'fab1e to contact other fam11y members to have them here

today But I wou1d ]ust say that h1s sister 1n the pastJ
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has told me that during the time that the guns were found,
he was-actua11y in-Estill. I know that would create an

a11b1 however 'he 1s\rea1fst1c in entering the A1ford plea

'that the only a11b1 he has wou1d be h1s s1ster and. 1t s

~unc1ear what hjs,roommate wou1dlsay3 Her statements seem'

to indicate that he was not in:ESt1117. So at a trial that
would ‘become an issue,lif this case were to have gone the
trial. - e

1 would just say this: " Mr. Grant, he is.a victim.

fHe was -- he was 11v1ng 1n Jasper County He was a victtm

of a shoot1ng and he had to spend some t1me recover1ng from

that "He came to Barnwe11 South Caro11na He te11s me -

'dur1ng the t1me of h1s recovery he was -- not on1y that

he waS‘a1so Jnvo1ved in a-car accident in March of Tast

year. . During the time of his recovery, he was also .

attendinQ/Axﬁs I. He‘te11s me that'many times when he had

—

to go to h1s appo1ntments -= and Ax1s I 1is our 1oca1

outpat1ent drug fac111ty or rehab fac111ty

Many times when he had the appo1ntments he also

o

~had prob1ems and he had. to go.to h1s medical appointments'

and. he te]]s me he did ca11 in when he was going to miss
the appo1ntments He does adm1t .that he d1d miss 3 ‘ /
appo1ntments because of that S the reason why .

- As to the fa111ng to report when he got out of '\

jai1; Judge, he was unab1ehto contact probat1on while he
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1 was in jai] in Jasper County; And.he-te]]s me that when he
2 got out he. thought that he wou1d Just report on h1s next

3 report date; wh1ch wou]d have been the fo110w1ng Tuesday

4 However} when he got a ca14 from Mr.,Graham that he needed

-6 when he -- Mr. Graham gave h1m a c1tat1on for h1s for his
S -- for fa111ng -r-for fa111ng to report r1ght away and for
’é the Axis T -- for not appear1ng at Ax1s 1 as he shou1d

~§ have. And he does -- he,actua1]y.d1d appear in courtnwhere
10 hevwas served Wﬁth the -- with:the .warrant for'theigun,
llt’Chargeé , h ,;a . 'k':: g . o

124 - - Judge as to the guns he“srpled.A1ford,‘ande,

13 wou1d Just te11 you that Mr. Grant.hashdenied that,he had
14 the possess1on of-these guns. 'in.fact, there:was’another
15]| person who‘11vedh1n the.home and as I told Your Honor when
16 ‘we were. speaking out 1n the hall, the second person,

17| Vanetta Hardy,-who I be11eve is. h1s cous1n she was. 11v1ng
i8 in thexhouse with him as we11. She 1n1t1a11y adm1tted to
19 the police that'the guns were'herSﬂ - And then. when' - and
20|l what she specificaT]y said.is that“e-Athe guns had been in
21 the house as 1ong as she had been there and that- she kept
2241 them for protect1on ' However thenbwhen she found out the

23]l guns were stolen,. she backtracked very qu1ck1y say1ng that

24} ‘the guns weren't hers. She refused to say_whose,the guns,

' 25" were and then she later gave statements'saying she was

5[l to come in, he'did aotuaT1y show up. And>I would just note
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1|l trying -- 1n1t1a11y she-was trying to cover for Mr. Grant

2 'unt11 she found out the guns were sto]en - she d1dn t want

3 ‘t0'be 1nvo1ved 1n that And then she sa1d -- she

4 spec1f1ca11y sa1d that guns were h1s

S ' Unfortunate1y, Mr. Grant is realistic and he knows.

‘é that a jury hear1ng a11 of those statements could go either

'1way and that he could. get - - he tru1y cou]d get convicted
g|| of those charges for the possess1on ofvthe weapons : He-

9 d1dn t want to take his chances and that's why he s

1OPI p1ead1ng under the. South Caro11na -- under North Caro11na

11l versus Alford.

i

_12|;J;'k . Judge, I would notefthat‘tnfthe paperwork that you
.13I-were given by the?probation agent: it has-an ashtray -- it
~ 14|| shows an ashtray with burnt oigarettes and I know that the

15]|| State would have alleged that.those were.marijuana;'however.

the girl in question Ms. Vanetta Hardy, did'Vo]unteer to

| L

17 the po11ce that she was the one who had been smok1ng
18 -mar1]uana in the house - So there S no 1nd1cat1on that

19|} Mr. Grant was smok1ng mar1Juana 1n the home

20 }' Probat1on Agent.' May it p1ease the Court, Your -
" Honor? o | |

22| THE COURT: . Not yet.

2 Probation Agent : Okay.tli | |

24|l B MS. ALVEZ: On that day.':Also there are pictures

25| of money . Judge, when the -- when the police -- excuse me
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when the sher1ff G department and probat1on executed the
search warrant, they d1d f1nd a- substant1a1 amount of money
in Mr. Grant's home . However, I'did speak. with an attorney

Who represented Mr. Grant on his accident case and that

‘attorney, Mr. Trip-Lawton did say -- did confirm that he

did represent Mr. Grant on an accident case, that during

the'same'week,he did\--'Mr‘"Grant'did receive a settlement

"of over $13 000, and Mr Grant d1d cash the check that the

attorney gave h1m the day after the attorney gave . it to h1m

at the bank.

So I.do have that 1nformat1on 1f Your Honor wou1d

like to see that Just1fy1ng that the money that Mr Grant

had in his possess1on came from legitimate means and not
from ‘any kind of drug act1v1ty or anyth1ng e1se SoA
Mr. Graham te11s me that w1th the money he did try to he1p

his fam11y out. . One of-h1s nieces is severely injured from

‘an accident that she had and. he tells me that he was giving

money to his -- the accident,money_for the $13,000, he was
giving money to his famiTy~members and he was giving money'

to try to he]p out h1s niece and that s what -- the money

"that they found in the house ‘was what he had left, that he -

had just h1dden 1t in 1ocat1ons around the house. . It

’totaled up -to about $5}500.

SN P

But 1in those pictures;WHEre youisee‘the money,

that's‘What that---xthatie where he tells me‘that_money
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came-from. And the WrappersAare in fact .from the‘hank
where Mr. Graham cashed the check-that he, received from}the
attorney. _‘ »; | | “

- So he has had a 1otfofvgoing on medica1-wise, as
well as with hie fami]y throughoutlthe past year and he's
made every effort'to try to help hts fam11y.' His‘eister
did confirm to me that he did assist~her finane1a11y when

he: got h1s settlement. So>thatu—-.I think that speaks to

7 1 - .
{ . . ’

h1m in that regard
Your Honor I wou]d ask you to -- I know that the
State ‘has done a negot1ated sentence of 5 years I would

ask'you to, for the probat1on.v1o1at1on to a11ow him 5

byears for this charge as ‘well.. Judge, I would just note

that the -- for the probation VﬁoTation any sentence he
rece1ves is 85 percent with no paro1e eligibility. "He
would also have to be on supervised. re1ease when he got
out, so the 5 year eentence-is not -- that's not quite a
lenient sentence{

He's.got about -- he's got about 6 months in. ‘He's
been‘inoarcerated since he was arrested on'the‘oharges in
court back in Maonf‘t':On May 12th; 20t7.‘ And a 5 year'
sentence wou1d.requﬁre'him to‘do>approX1mate1y‘4 years andW
change before he'wae e1ig%b1e to oet'out, but toiget(out on
, supervised re1ease | . | |

So that 1s--- I wou1d cons1der that a substantial




‘iﬁégfp

‘ fH; sentence I wou]d ask Y ur Honor to sentence Mr Grant 1n "rf

I wou1d ask you

‘¢,4,

' ?ifor the weapons hf

5;%79
ﬂh”ail,w-
v‘lilé vto test1fy 1ndependent1y
ﬂ“éfﬁé record

v

MS ALVEZ A'd:

e
-1j.s‘|'

w16l

a7 “f,ft'ﬂfr'THE COURT LYes ma am The ob]ect1on 5 overru1ed

RE

uns sto]en? QORI

| 18 ;.~ o ‘, i.. : When Were the 3
fifig‘r}'{;.;-;,MR GRAHAM Whe were* they sto1en’7
{20 Qg.lj;rg;éTHE COURT When were th:?guns sto]en?

=

. 4 i 21" , . ’MR MILLER ‘:}- I apO-l‘Og'l ze : I m ]00k1 ng for-' the :
| ;'i 22

P 23

| 24

'fjltééij;»" THE COURT?“

.L -

:DoeS;your c11ent want to sa 'éhyihihgse;"‘
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Ms A1vez7 _:Q”* | ,
MS. ALVEZ: No,sir: -

'Judge,*if;Ipmaypsayeone~mone thing oniMr. Grant?s

“behalf.i .

: ;:f'THE CouRT Certa1n1y |
-ITIMS;;AtYEzs Excuse me7.dx

-ATHE:éddkT Certa1n1y Ll ; -
"fi;ms ALVEZ‘ Thank you:, There’was -~ MF. .Grant;J

Vmost of the t1me I m say1ng Graham stated~that«Mr Granth

has 11 pr1or v1oIat1ons I wouId Just note that those

" aren‘t'vnoIatwons~thatvwere'actuaIIy heard.1n court vHis '

7/

?v1o]at1ons 1nvo]ved h1s test1ng pos1t1ve and I th1nk 1t
shows cIear]y -- he does have a drug probIem that wasn t

,fu11y addressed Iast year when he was go1ng to Ax1s I ‘So

those - those v101at1ons stem from that

I wou1d note that noth1ng 1n th1s v101at1on report

:1nd1cates that Mr Barr1ngton Grant fa11ed to: report AHe_IW
’vteIIS me that he was report1ng to probat1on as he was

‘Jsupposed to There s noth1ng Ain th1s report that a11eges
-:that he d1dn t report And I wou]d note that he a1so pa1d
i:h1s money -- for the most part 11ke he was supposed to If-

‘you 100k you 11 see th1s he has ~=‘he s pa1d $1 250 as of

Ty

vgarrested He pa1d $1 250 toward h1s superv1s1on fees he‘

A
pa1d $300 toward he has court ordered f1nes It 100ks 11ke

Cyth
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he was pretty much on target with péying.his mohey as he

was supposed to.

So va0u1q‘just note:that while he has been on

‘probation, he ‘has done.whét.he’s supposed to d6~fok fhe.

most part.

“THE COURT: Okay . |
.'MR; ééAHAM:  IfI ﬁéy; Your'Honor?'
| THE couﬁT; Yes,sir: -
MR. GRAHAM: Mr.AGfantw not only wésvin pQSSessfbh
of guns. -Hé has- a prfor violation for theISahe. ;Hefs.a]so
cohtinued tO»USerdrugs whﬁie on probation-and heﬂs‘jusf

flat out proven-he -- he claimed the money that.was in the

house, ‘but he's not claimed the guns and the rést'of the

stuff that-wé found. He -- he verifies that the money - is
his, but he didn'i’say;éhything about the rest of tﬁe
stuff. | ’_  | - h
" We find that Mr. Grant is not ézéuitab1e'céhdidafé
forucontinuedwéupervisﬁon, fésbectfu]]y; Your Hdnbﬁ.v“
MS.'ALVEZE. And, Ydur'Hdnor; I believe the gﬁﬁ‘
charge he'sreferring to 1s'the probétion'?io]atidn from
5/11/2016, where apparently, according to this paperwork
Mr.;éranf wés fbuhd not gU11ty 6f po{nting and b(esentiﬁg.a
firearm and possession of a fifeérm~by a conViqtqd‘féibn.
So he was fbdnd ndt;gU11ty on‘thOSe éhafgesﬂ :Accordﬁng;tol«

the paperwork1i~have here;‘ T don't 'know anyfhihg else
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about it.
Andlif Your Honor would 1like the see the'paperworkl
that I,recei?ed from the attorney regarding the money, i
can pass that up. | ‘.
THE COURT:» I'11 take you at your word.
| MS. ALVEZ! Yes, sir, thank you.
¢THE‘CQURI;V.if tﬁere's nothing,fufther,:the péurt»

' aécepts the‘p1easf4'The sentence on each of the pleas is to

‘be committed to. the Squth Carolina Department of

Correctibns for a period of § years, p1us costs and
assessments. . The sentences run concurrently, given éredit
for jail time under Section 24-13-40 to be calculated and
abp]ied by the department of corrections.

I've written oh'your sentence sheet credit for time

.from Apri] 12th. -- excuse me, I apologize, May-12th;;2b17.'-

I'm recommendjng'the addictions‘treatment*unit while -

1ncarceratedﬂ vPay-ydur court costs within. a. year of being

released from priéon.'.l’mﬁnot allowed to waive ény coUrt,

costs. ‘ ,f‘ | Cy

With regard tolthe probation'ﬁattef, I find-
Mr. Grant has vioiéted the terms énd)conditions of
proba%jon by fa11{ng to feffain from-vf01atidné of the

federal, state or local law by failing to follow advise and

_instructions of the agent by beﬁng in possessioﬁ of

firearms or being in a residence where firearms -and

- <
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:1 ‘ammun1t1on are 1ocated whether they were h1s or not - Also
.2" by fa111ng to refra1n from assoc1at1ng w1th people’ who are
3 'engaged in act1v1t1es re]ated to drugs and/or weapons
4 I m go1ng to revoke 15 years cont1nue on 5l"
5 superv1s1on thereafter ’run 1t concurrent1y.
6. ,MR. GRAHAM. Thank.you Your Honor. [
7 “THE CIOURT: © Good’ 1uck to you sir, :
8 i‘ﬂ_MR MILLER Thank you Your Honor J
r e e *’f'*‘*l”;* " END OF TRANSCRIPT v e e
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State of South Carolina )'. R
_ : ' ) Certificate of Reporter
County of Aiken - S ) , o

\ -

I, Brenda J:,Sigwa1d;=0ffdcia1 Court Reperteh_for'

the Second Judicial Circuit of the State of South Carolina,

“do hefeby certify that'the'foregoing Te a-tfue accurate,

and comp1ete Transcr1pt of Record of the proceed1ngs had

and ev1dence 1ntroduced 1n the tr1a1 of the capt1oned case

-re1at1ve to appea1 1n the Court of Genera] Sess1ons in and )
-for the State of South Caro11na on the 16th of January, '
2018. - ‘

" I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither kin, counsel,

nor of interest to any party hereto. |
IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and_
.sea1 at Aiken County,_th1s 24th day of Ju]y, 2018?

23uuu121<) :i%noﬂéél
Brenda J./Sigwdld, ‘ )
' Court Reporter and Notary Pub11c o
.- For: the State of South Caro11na
~ My. commission expires .
, January 4, 2020
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. State Law Er'-rforceme_n‘ti biVision

| Martin S Jarrell

“Law Enforce(nqr;t'Case #78-1 7:0130 | .

DWM

’ DOCKET NO. 2018680600025

The State of South Carolma '

. Cqunty of Barnwell

: coum OF GENERAL sessnor«s -

" 'Anglj:sr WARRANT NUMBER JANUARY TERM 2018
© 2017A0610400184- —— e
o " THE STATE ..
L e . BARRINGTON WAYNE GRANT -+~
ACTION QF'GRAND JURY SR o
/ / ve IZ //
% fZaww CDR# 3434
Foreperson Grand Jury .~ .- R . g -
_Date: January16 2018 ~ o Indldment for

VERDICT .. .~

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A

PERSON CONVICTED OF. VIOLENT

FELONY

§ 16 23- 0500(A)

Foreperson of Pem Jury
Date: -

- J. STROM THURMOND, SQLICITOR ,

62
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
o : : ) POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON
COUNTY OF BARNWELL ) CONVICTED OF VIOLENT FELONY
) .

-§ 16-23-0500(A)

A At a Court of General Sessions, convened on- January 15, 2018 the Grand

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their cath:

That BARRINGTON WAYNE GRANT did in Barnwell County on or about June

8, 201 7 knowrngly and unlawfully possess RG lndustnes .22 caliber firearm and
ASSAUT ZBATTESG oF A HrsH/ L

Barnngton Wayne Grant havmg been. previously convrcted of Attermpied—hurder fs4counn)

ProATU S
vuolated section §16-23-500 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended

which prohnb!ts such possessron by a person convrcted of a violent felony

Against the pea\.e and dlgmty of the Slale and contrary to the sta‘ute in such case made and

J. STROM THURMOND SOLICITOR

e
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State Law Enfbrcemgnt Division
Martm S Jarrell

Law Enforcement Case #: 78 17 01 30

———————— —
e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A061 0400185

ACTION OF GRAND JURY.

DWM_

%Vﬂ

" DOCKET NO. 2018GS0600026

-The State of South Carolina =

County of Barnwell

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

~ JANUARY TERM 2018

- THE STATE
. st:

BARRINGTON WAYNE GRANT -

- CDR#:3434
Forepersgh of Grand Jury ; '
_Date: January 16, 2018 Indictment for *

VERDICT B 'POSSESSION OF A FIREARM.BY A

- PERSON CONVICTED OF VIOLENT

. FELONY
§ 16-23-0500(A) - -
Foreperson of Petlt Jury J7 STRQM-THURMOND’ S(.)LIC'TOR -
- Date: .

e
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INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

. )} POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON
)
)

COUNTY OF BARNWELL CONVICTED OF VIOLENT FELONY

'§ 16-23-0500(A)

.

At a Court of Gerieral Sessions, convened on January 15. 2018, the Grand-

Jurors of Barnwell County present upon their oath:

" That BARRINGTON WAYNE GRANT did in Barnwell County on or about June

8, 2017 knowmgly and unlawfully possess a HiPoint .380 caliber firearm and Barnngton

AssAquA_W? OF A H(6W & AECANRTED
Wayne Grant "having been previously conwcted of Attemptod-Murder, violated section A TULE

§16-23-500 of the South Carohna Code of Laws (1976) as amended, whlch prohabnts

such possessmn by a person convncted ofa vuolent felony

Against'the peace and dignity of the State. and contrary to the statute in such.case made and

provided.

f

J STROM THURMOND SOLICITOR ‘
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State Law Enforcement Division o The State of South Carolina
Martin S Jarrell . N County of Barnwell .

Law Enforcement Case #: 78-17-0130

owm  COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

 ARREST WARRANT NUMBER JANUARY TERM 2018
| 2017A0610400187 | —_— |
R THE STATE e

~ BARRINGTON WAYNE GRANT .

" CDR#:2364 .
: Indictfnent 'fbr . A
VERDICT ) S .
' POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL
' § 16-23-0030
“Foreperson of Petil ‘Jﬁly : - .- STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR -
~ Date: ’ - ” o

€e
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' provided. .

INDICTMENT FOR o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . .

"~ ) ' POSSESSION OF A STOLEN PISTOL "
! ‘ |
)

COUNTY OF BARNWELL e
' B § 16-23-0030
- At a" Court of General Sessions, cthened on January‘15. 2018, the Grand

Jurors of Bamwell Countybresent upoh their cath: B Co -

That BARRINGTON WAYNE GRAN'f'did in Barnwell Coﬁnty on.or about June
8. 2017, unlawfully,and knowingly possess a stolen pistol, to wit: HiPoi_nt .380 caliber
 firearm belonging to Rashundra Williams. Al in violation of Section 16-23-30 of thé»

South Carolina Code of Laws (197'_'6). as amended.

!

~ Against the peace and.dignity of the Siate. and-contrary o the statute in such case made and

o,

..~ T I STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. . -

""-Address
City,State,Z1p:

Bamwell, ! sc 29812 : L

0y
COUNTY OF Barnwell )
STATE _ VST :
: Bamnmon Wavnc Orant

"AKA: . ;
. Race:  Black Sex: M - Agc 29 y
DOB: _SS#: - Ty
")

2l

)

DL#

—

In disposition of the said indictinent comes now the Dcfendant who was

. "1.‘ RS

o 'N THE COURT 0!~ (-E\ERAL SESSIONS

- ch TMENT/CASE#:

. qC Cod; § v
[CDRCode#

& B ~ ‘
*CDL Yes[] Vo% CMV chr[ Nol] Hazmat Yes[ \:o{-a/

N

gz

20!8050600075

7UI7A06I04()0184 .
Dalc of Offense:;  6:8/2017
16-23-0500(A)
.-‘3434

bE\TEl\CESHEET S
9i54rs 'lw 4otk
[— CONVK‘TTDOT 0, [X]PLE:\DS

;3 comy gc _ﬁcovq

' T0: l’o%essmn of a Firearm by a Person Convicted of’ onlcm Feloay -

: ,Walmnvof 8 16-23-0500(AY othcS( Codu of Laws, bcunn"CDR Cod; 4
s ON-VIOLENT ﬂ VIOLLVT [_SERIOUS : MOST SERlObS . [ IMandatory GP?(CSC

T JAs Indicted.
FIWithout \Ic

| ‘ch.wr (ncluded Oﬂcmc._ k

The charu. is:
: 'onatlons or Recommendatic g\

DLfmdam \\ alves. Prucmmcm 10 Grand Jun
. | l\cuonau.d Suntc.nce,

3434

L 17-"5-45
wiminor st or Lew Act) . .
t (dcfcnd.mt;mmah) N
Rccormm.ndauon by the State.:

Cosvor”

. "~ Mitler. David Warrcn
© WHEREFORE,' [hL Defendant is commited to “’Is

for a deicrminate term of

\IEES, Cathe 2l
SCBars - DLfcndant ‘ o Attomw for Defendant . -SCBar4
[B/tate Department of (‘orrections, : H"ﬁmﬂﬂmm‘\“. v

o andlvarmanuvw.)(

= iplus costs and assgssments as apphcable‘

ONCURRENT _or 0. (ONSECDTIV_ ficnce. on; -

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursu'ml to S.C. od 3

pIR 1340 to b\. culg ulatcd and applu.d

by the Statc Department of Corrections.  CredtAims (¢ 2 L/ul?/
] The Dqundam is to be placed on'the Central Registry. of €hild Abusc and Neglect pursuant to S C.Code £ 17-25 135.

Pursuant-to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is untawful for 2 person convicted.of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesnc .
Violence ). to ship, transport, possess, or receive a ﬂrearm or ammunltlon : . . . . ’

SPECIAL COVDITIO\S

'v u'l'l e

‘(0 W v

"TIRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred - l i Def Walves Heuriag [ Ordered pT[_I . S e
Total: S - plus.20% fee: o s — day;hours Public: Scmc; Employmmt
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED . | ]-

13 Sc’t by SCDPPPS Attend: Voc. Rghab or Job Corp. : .

— May serve 'W/E bégining . R
Recipicnt: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling . (' . .~~~ 7~
*Fine: ' - ‘ S 7 R ;R.mdom Dm.,AIcohol testing ' i .
€14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 'n) R %" 'Fine may be.pd. in equal, consecutive \teel\ly’monthlv )
3 14-1-210AN 1) (Conv. Surcharge) SJO{) S fs0.03 pmts. ofs ) bcgmmmz ’ o '
“E14-1-211{AU2) (DUT Surcharge) S0 TS 7 e -

56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s TS T 5. AL p‘"d 10 P“b“‘ D"f‘“d“ F“““
'56-1-296 (DU Breath Test) B I PN '.'-9“.'9"';;;—*
roviso 61.6 (Public. Det-Probation) ™~ .. ." . .8500 -~ S L R .
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) -~ $25 - S Zs . - PR
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ~ . §150: 7§ Sl
50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) & 850 . °§ S T ’ R
5 50-5-2942()) (Vehicle Asscisment) $d40rea” " § s ‘Appoum.d PD or appmmcd othcr counscl
3%t (onnty (1f p:nd in mstal!mems) S J 71 - “Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o : 2 .- during prob:mon and shall be colluctcd bctore
.T()T/\L S /.;lf 7) S "*mv other fees. ~ - ,
' - Pnsxdmb Judge
) Clork ofCuunchpl.uy-szk W/%" . .« Judge Code:

. Count Reporler ___&L"“' fr_‘,dd
,sccmn(m'zmm '

“Sentence Date: 7




IN.THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA- )
COUNTY OF Barnwell } ] o ‘
STATE. | L Vs, )' - INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018GS0600026 -
: . Barrington Wayne Gramt , ). AW# _2017A0610400185
AKA: - _ A ) DateofOftense: _6/8/2017
Race: Black Sex: M- S Age: 29 ‘ )‘ SC.Code ¢ : 16-23-0500(A)
poB: NN  ss« )" CDRCodes: _ 3434
Address: o ) ' ~ o
Clty StatoZip:__Bamwell, SC 29512 - Sy ' SENTENCESHEET . -
*CDL Yes[[] Nof7f CMV Yes|_| "No[™ Hazmat ch[ 1 Nol— .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [_| CO\W!C I'ED OF or [‘(‘[’ AD
TO: Possession of a Fircarm by a Person Convicted of Violent Felony. ":.av‘d
. B 3 B 4
inviolationof § 16-23-050((A) oo ofthe S C Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 3434
NON-VIOLENT . ] VIOLENT | ]SER[OU% MMOST SERIQUS | ]Mdndalory GPS(CSC [—I:; 7-25-45 .
w:minor I'st or Lewd ‘\ct)
The charge is: D A> lndlucd ﬂLL\\LI’ lncludcd Offense, - tcnd'mt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
The plea (5N fithout Negotiations or Recommendation. ﬂ N;gm.md Sentence, "~ Recom cndanon by the State.
BN ) 0563 B oA U losuo,
Miller, David Warren -~ SC Bar# .. Defendant , Attorncy for Defendant . SC Bard
WHEREFORE. the Defendant i commited to the  ~ | ul/State Department of Correctlons, —€omrtyBetention-Eenter, -
for a determinate term of 5 !

and’trto-pay-afmeof s provigea-mat-upe
of S————-——-' plus costs and d.\\c\\mt,ma ay apphcablc" t

pr . . h . . @
r}/COij\CURREVT or [[1 CONSEC LTI\/
T

0 scntence on: . : EE : . . L
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code 3 o24-1 3-40 to be'calculated and applied -

by the State Department of Corrections. &% S / 12f20/7- . -
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registryvof Child Abusc and Neglect pursuant t0 S.C. C odc €17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon l6-2<-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic '
Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunmon.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
['IRESTITUTION: [—] Deferred r] Def. Waives Heurlng [—l()rder«l PTUP. ) Lo A
Tol: S plus 20% fee: - S ___._ . daywhours Public Scrvice Employment
Pavment Terms: . : : : Obuain GED ]
] Sct by SCDPPPS L . e Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Curp

Ma_v serve W/E begining

Recipicnt: Substance Abusc Counscling (M
*Fine: S S Rundom Drug/Alcohol testing P
£ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - . § »_* . o - -Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly:monthly
£ 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 S/od g0 - pmts.ofS . - beginning :
€ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) ..~ $100 ~ § , B e o
£ 56-5-2995 (DUl Asscssment) $i2 S ) - s . Emd to Public Ddgn'd;:'r Fund 5
£ $6-1.286 (DUI Broath Test)  + - §25. 7§ v v, Other : ‘
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def:Probation) - S500 S : IR
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © 8257 0§ g 02
£ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) Cosise s
3 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test ch . 880 S ] i . o .
£ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - S40%ca  § . - (J° Appointed PD or appointed other counscl.

3% to County _(if paid in instaliments)- C . 8 3,77 Proviso 61.6 requires S500 be paid to Clerk -

A 4 : during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL any other fees. -
Presiding Judge ' ot

Clerk of Court/ Wﬂk Judbt Code: o

Court Reporter:

_M a'”' - _ 7 Sentence Date: ‘ Le/§
SCCA?217 (07/2016) ; . P % ’ :
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

po3: I  ss#+

Address: ]
City,State,Zip.  Barnwell, SC 29812 §|:NTENCE SHEET
SID4; - Sl

DL#: ﬁ - -
*CDL Yes[] No[f] CMV:iYes{ ] Nom/Hannat Yes{) No[/r/ o : o SY/'S ‘ wio ‘?K :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [0 CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Sale or delivery of pistol 0. and possession by, certain persons ualawful, stolen pistol [\ \C o P M
inviglationof  § '16-23-0030 © of the S.€. Code of Laws. bearing CDR Code # 2364 .
{ ON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [T]SERIOUS HMOST SERlO Us  [Mandatory GPS(CSC {1317-2545
: : ) o wrminor st or Lewd Act} - )
Thechargeis: [ ] As Indicted.  [JLesser Tacluded Offense, [ Dutmdam Waives Presentment to Grand dury. (defendunt’s initials)

The plea ¢ r\ Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] \kLolnLcd Sentence, [ ] Recommendation hv the State. .

ATTES V552 O geaX Wbl e lswon

Miller, Dawd Wam:n SC Bar# Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar4

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the P(S(ate Department of Corrections, ', [—€ounty DetertiomCenter, -
for a determinate term of '

andiorto-pay-a-fincef-d ! :
of§————— :plus costs and asscssmeats as applicable’:

CDR Code 4 2364

"t

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Barnwell- ; . »
STATE Vs, . | - INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018GS0600027

Barrington Wayne Grant .. A/Ws _2017A0010400187

ARA: : ' ) DatcotOffensc: _6:82017
Race: - Black . Sex: M Age: - 29.' L ) . $.C.Code 5 : 16-23-0030

)

)

1

l . 'l . I H ' ‘ ﬂ . &)
W7 SONCURRENT of [ CONSECUTIVE t5ntence on:
Mxl(he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant w S.CG. Cod¢ z 24- I3-40 to be calgulmcd and applied
by the Staté Department of Corrections.  Cardill{ims- 7/2 17 . (@
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry oPChild Abuse and Neglect punuant to S.C. Code 217-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Yiolence ) to ship. transport, possess, or receive a ﬁrcarm or ammunition. .

SPI’.CIAL CO\DITIO\S
[MRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered - PTUP : ,
Towh: S plus20% feer S . ______ days’houry Public Seevice Employment N
Payment Terms: _ _ A ' Obwin GED [ :
[ Setby SCDPPPS — ' _ Auend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp

May serve W/E begining

Recnplcn'l: _ : Substance Abusc Counscling [}
*Fine: . S Random DrugrAlcohol testing
€ 14:1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S , Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/ monthly
£ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S foo.02 pmts. of § . beginning

14-1-21 1(AY 2} (DUI Surcharge 100 . '
g N 6-5-’92‘ )((D:,(I As.mxmc::f ) : 12 g _ $ paid to fubllc Defender Fund -
£ $6-1-286 (DUT Rrcath Test) 85 TS _ Other: :
Pmuso 61.6 (Public Def‘Probation) S0 S -
¢ 14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) S25 S 25 0> i
& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - <150 s . - (ﬁh1 ‘Bsfo ‘?""/" difeaten /f”/w/uy /a—
£ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Tost Fec) ss6 s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmeat) $40u S R 0O Appomlcd PD-or appointed other counscl,

3% to County  (if paid in installments) S 3.7 Proviso 61.6 requires S500 be paid to Clgrk

' T J during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL S /oZJ’ 75" © any other fees.

4 7 g ritis L M
" Presiding Judge - A/Wp- lo
Clerk of Court: Deputy-Eierk W O %—1 Judge Code: ,,70@ =

Court Reporter: _m_g_eg- . Sentence Date: /A’
SCCA217 (0722016) o , ‘ S ‘ - . " o
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CERTIF ICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant cemhes that this Record on Appeal contains all materlal proposed.
to be included by any of the parties and not any- other material and that this Record on Appeal:
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme. Court entitled “Revised. Order Concemmg Personal Identlfymg Information and Other
Sensitive Informatlon in Appellate Court Filings.™ v :

‘ : ' Respectfully Submmed

Vlctor R Seeger _
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commnssnon on Indlgent Defense '
- Division of Appellate Defense
- POBox 11589 * - B
- Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589
~ ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

© This Ist day of February, 2019. -




CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

MJLKJW\/

Victor R Seeger
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 1st day of February, 2019.



